Trupti Dalvi

From: Sitaram Mistry

Sent: 23 September 2024 16:03

To: Trupti Dalvi

Cc: Santosh Tambe

Subject: FW: AHM_Domino's _NT Item_PR

Attachments: AHM_Domino's_NT_ltem_Fdt_Working_Rv1.0_30.08.2024 xIsx; NT Work Dominos.pdf

Dear Trupti,
Referring to the trailing mail, please raise the PR as the NT Item work for the Dominos Store.

Dear Santosh Sir,
Please share your confirmation for the same at the earliest.

Thanks & Regards,
Sitaram Mistry

From: Manish Shishodia <manish@fallowdezience.com>

Sent: 09 September 2024 11:48

To: Sitaram Mistry <sitaram.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Jasmine Grover <jasmine@fallowdezience.com>; Usheer Mohan <usheer@fallowdezience.com>; Pradeep Kumar <pradeep@fallowdezience.com>; Khursheed Ahmad <khursheed@fallowdezience.com>; FDT Accounts
<accounts@fallowdezience.com>

Subject: AHM_Domino's _NT Item_PR

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Sir
Please find the attachment and kindly raise PR for the same as per attached file .

Please have a look and do the needful help .

Thanks & Regards ,

Manish Shishodia



